

LOUIS WALTER

Full Stack Developer

@ louis.walter0725@gmail.com

<https://github.com/louis-dev0725>

Meinberg, Germany

SUMMARY

From my decade of experience in the Software Industry, I have worked on couple of softwares which impacted millions of lives. Challenges and innovations are and have been my drives; and impacting company budget and people's live with my skills has always been my satisfaction.

I am very dedicated to the work I commit to. I am very productive under pressure. I work well in Team as much as individually, I do not require monitoring or coordination, but at the same time I am a very good teammate with leader qualities. Delivery on time is my top priority. I can easily breakdown complex problems to easy one to solve and I lead by examples not instructions.

I am more than willing to elaborate on how working on Start up and Corporate helped me to craft my skills and understand the importances of working under limited ressources, and Software Engineering principle. Thousands words would not be enough to elaborate on my experience.

TECH SKILLS

Web Development

Mobile Development

Blockchain

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

TypeScript

ECMAScript

PHP

Web3

Solidity

React

Next.js

React Native

Angular

Vue.js

Nuxt.js

Gatsby.js

Svelte

Ionic Framework

Flutter

Laravel

Remix Framework

Alpine.js

Gulp

Node.js

Nest.js

Tailwind CSS

Material UI

Bootstrap

Tailwind CSS

AntDesign

Chakra UI

Firebase

Supabase

Shopify

WordPress

Ecommerce

BigCommerce

WooCommerce

GraphQL

MySQL

MongoDB

PostgreSQL

GitHub

GitLab

Bitbucket

Jira

Trello

Linear

Slack

Strapi

SendGrid

AWS

Azure

Google Cloud

EDUCATION

2014 - 2018

- Bachelor of Computer Science (BCompSc)
[Offenburg University of Applied Science](#)

2017 - 2017

- JavaScript development
[freeCodeCamp \(online course\)](#)

EXPERIENCE

06/2018 - 11/2018 •

Nuxt Frontend Development

Signature Homes Ltd

<https://www.signature.co.nz/>

"Build your new home with a fixed price, backed by Signature Homes' building guarantees that are unmatched in New Zealand."

- Contributed to official website frontend using Vue.js/Nuxt.js
- Delivered adding new features, building new pages, improving existing features & UI, maintaining the entire website
- Optimized Frontend performance and speed by writing high-quality code of best practices, tested it on page speed insights, etc
- Communicated with backend team to integrate backend APIs and services

02/2019 - 02/2020 •

UI/UX Developer to modify current website (must know React.js)

Sertus Ltd

<https://sertus.uk/>

"We manufacture smoke ventilation products."

- Delivered new features and fixing bugs with advanced technologies (React, Typescript, styled-components).
- By writing unit tests for UI components, main functionalities, boosted the test coverage by over 90%
- Collaborated with cross-functioning team of 5 top-tier engineers to find out best working solutions with latest libraries in React ecosystem.
- Implemented new additional features from customers while working directly with CEO, CTO

03/2020 - 02/2021 •

React Frontend development

Jacuzzi® Spa Pools

<https://www.jacuzzi spas.com.au/>

"We've been trained, conditioned and rewarded for our productivity. We're obsessed with doing more. More work. More emails. More to-do lists. We aren't designed for all this doing. Our bodies need to settle into nothing from time to time. Nothing at all. We invite you to UNDO™."

- Built Frontend UI that is pixel-perfect from design and fully responsive for all cross browsers including Google Chrome, Firefox, Safari on Desktop, Mobile, Tablet devices.
- Integrated with backend APIs, worked with GitHub, Trello
- Communicated with team on slack

04/2021 - 03/2022 •

React Native Mobile app for Healthcare

ShiftKey, LLC

<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/shiftkey-prn-healthcare-jobs/id1532097671>

"ShiftKey gives you the FREEDOM to work when and where you want. Open up your world - and connect with available nursing, therapy, and dental shifts near you*."

- Developed cross-platform mobile app of Android and iOS using React Native
- Built high-quality mobile apps that are not only visually appealing but also intuitive, easy to use, and bug-free

07/2022 - 03/2023 •

eCommerce development using Shopify

Zendure

<https://zendure.com/>

"Don't panic when the power goes out! Stay safe and calm with Zendure. Our generators will get you through the storm. Portable power station. Off-the-grid. Energy Storage System. Build-in Wheel. Easy to move. Home Backup. RV, Camping."

- Produced effective revenue-generating solutions, increasing customer base by large percentage
- Created beautiful and intuitive user experiences